Kristen Graham (adpce.ad)

From: Kristen Graham (adpce.ad)

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 3:58 PM
To: ‘tracy.brick@marionarkansas.org'

Cc: 'Patricia Dixon'

Subject: Zoom Meeting Request

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

As was noted in the Effluent Violations Warning Letter sent earlier today, DEQ is drafting a proposed Consent
Administrative Order (CAO) for the City of Marion (AR0021971, AFIN 18-00110) to address multiple violations. This will
include a civil penalty.

If you would like to schedule a Zoom call to further discuss this matter, please let me know if any of the following
dates/times will work for you:

December 7*: 9am, 3pm
December 8t": 10am, 11am
December 11": 9am

December 12%": 10am, 11am, 1pm

We request that, at minimum, the Mayor, wastewater operator, and engineer be in attendance. Please let me know
which time slot will work best for you ASAP, as these availabilities are subject to change.

Thank you,

KRISTEN GRAHAM

Compliance Analyst | 501.682.0758

Enforcement Branch | Office of Water Quality
Arkansas Division of Environmental Quality
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